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GARDEN CITIES & TOWN PLANNING

A Fournal of Housing, Town Planning and Civic Improvement

PUBLISHED ON THE FIRST OF EACH MONTH AT 3, GRAY’S INN PLACE, GRAY’S INN,
LONDON, W.C.I, AND P. S. KING & SON, LTD., ORCHARD HOUSE, GREAT SMITH STREET,
WESTMINSTER. ONE SHILLING MONTHLY.

Editors: WILLIAM L. HARE axp W, McG. EAGAR.

3, GRAY’S "INN. PLACE, GRAY’'S ENN; LONDON, W3

Telephone: CHANCERY 7267

12th December 1922.

Dear Sir,

You will not rememher as I do,that I once
had the plessure of meeting you at Ieiden on the
nceasion of a Congress at the University some years
aco. I have heen reading with interest your pamphlet
containing nphotographs of the eity of llecca and I
send you a copy of the Journal "Garden Cities and
Mown Planning” in which we endeavour %o give from
t+ime to time historical accounts of the great cities.
1y purnose in writing to you is to ask if you
nosgess a plan of the City of lecca. This wounld he
of great interest to our readers, and I should, of
course , take care to aclnowledge its source if you
were ahle to supply one.

I see that Burton puhlished a rough plan of
Medina, but of llecca apparently he did not make one.

Thanking youn in anticipation,
vours faithfully,

Nt % ¢ M / ﬁzﬁ/’(ﬂ\)
Dr.Snouk Hurgronj€, Cx\:?gﬁékr’

The University, Joint @mditor.
Ieiden, Holland.
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